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Date: September 9, 2016 

To: Water Utility Board 

From: Al Larson, PE, BCEE 

Re: Justification for Amendment #3 to the Mead and Hunt Architectural Services Contract 

Project: Operations Center Rebuild and Vehicle Storage Building Remodel – Paterson St.  

 

Item #1 – Transfer Crane Redesign 

Background: During construction and installation of the supporting structure for the transfer crane in the 
well maintenance shop, observations of the installed steel structure indicated that there was insufficient 
lifting height for the anticipated functions in the shop. A lift height of only 9 feet 4 inches was required 
for the transfer crane. This lifting height would make it challenging to lift 10 foot long well column and 
pump shaft. Discussions with Mead and Hunt and the contractor determined that the transfer crane 
could be raised to permit a lifting height of 11 feet. This required the support frame to be extended and 
the doorway to be structurally modified. This redesign is not a part of the Mead and Hunt scope of 
services and could not have been anticipated. This work is at the request of the utility. 

Request to Increase Fee: Redesign of the structural elements is estimated to cost $2,350. Architectural 
and construction administration fees are estimated to be $4,962 for a total fee increase of $7,312. A 
copy of the letter proposals from GRAEF and Mead and Hunt are attached for your information and 
use.  

Recommendation: This change will greatly improve functionality of the transfer crane system within the 
shop area. The lower lift height of the transfer crane was not picked up by MWU staff during project 
review so was not revised prior to bidding. The additional fee requested for this change is reasonable 
and it is recommended that these costs be included in Amendment #3 to the Mead and Hunt contract. 

Item #2 – Back Fence Move and Parking Area Expansion 

Background: During a review of the property records and easements of the Paterson Street site by 
Water Utility Surveyor David Renaud, it was discovered that the Utility owned an additional 33 feet on 
the southeast side of the property. This area had been mistakenly labeled as MGE property following a 
vacation of Railroad Street back in the 90’s. Neither MGE nor City Real Estate was aware of this 
mistake. The additional property would provide valuable space for parking and vehicle travel on the 
back side of the building. To accommodate parking and traffic movement, the fence would be moved 
back and the area paved. This redesign is not a part of the Mead and Hunt scope of services and could 
not have been anticipated. This work is being requested by the Utility. 

Request to Increase Fee: Architectural, engineering, and construction administration fees for the 
redesign of the additional parking lot and moving of the fence is estimated to be $9,878. This includes 
modifying existing storm water permits, site layout configurations, and a redesign of the fence to go 
over a buried ATC transmission line. The location of the high voltage transmission main greatly 
complicates the fence move and drainage patterns. A copy of the letter proposal from Mead and Hunt is 
attached for your information and use.  



Justification for Amendment #3 to the Mead and Hunt Contract 

September 9, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Madison Water Utility  608.266.4651 │119 East Olin Avenue │ Madison, WI  53713 │ madisonwater.org 

Recommendation: This change will greatly improve site space use and traffic movements, it will provide 
needed additional parking space, and it will make effective use of the additional property. This situation 
was unavoidable and could not have been anticipated by Mead and Hunt during design. It is fortunate 
that our surveyor, Mr. Renaud, discovered this property ownership error at a time when we can make 
changes to the project that will benefit the Utility. The additional fee requested for this change is 
reasonable and it is recommended that these costs be included in Amendment #3 to the Mead and 
Hunt contract. 

Item #3 – Additional Design Services on the Vehicle Storage Building Project 

Background

The first issue is the trench drains in the vehicle storage building are failing and need to be replaced 
and upgraded. These trench drains have to withstand heavy truck traffic and carry away mud and water 
brought in by those vehicles. This requires frequent cleaning of the drains. It is proposed to include this 
work in the upcoming contract.  

: We are finalizing the design of the improvements for Phase 2 of the Paterson Street 
project, the Vehicle Storage Building Improvements. Two issues have come to light that are not 
included in the current scope of services for Mead and Hunt. This additional work is being requested by 
the Utility. 

The second issue is the skylights in the building are in need of replacement. They leak during heavy 
rainfall events and provide minimal natural light to the building. It is proposed to include this work in the 
upcoming contract. 

Request to Increase Fee: Mead and Hunt has estimated a total fee of $10,306 for design development, 
drawing preparation, and construction administration for this additional work. A copy of the letter 
proposal from Mead and Hunt is attached for your information and use. 

Recommendation: Adding this work to the upcoming contract will repair and replace the failing trench 
drains while improving cleaning operations. It will greatly improve functionality of the skylights and 
eliminate roof leaks. It is reasonable to complete this work at the same time the other work is being 
completed. The fee requested by Mead and Hunt for this additional work is reasonable and it is 
recommended that these costs be included in Amendment #3 to the Mead and Hunt contract. 

The total fee adjustment will therefore be $27,496 for the work described in this amendment. We look 
forward to your favorable review of this request and adding this work to the project.  

Total Fee Adjustment for Amendment #3 
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